COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
BUREAU OF RIDE & MEASUREMENT STANDARDS
AMUSEMENT RIDE SAFETY DIVISION
TO: Owners and inspectors on Moser Spring ride AKA Freefall
FROM: Joseph G. Filoromo, supervisor
SUBJECT: Inspection Alert

DATE: July 12, 2011
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An incident has occurred on one of the above mentioned ride type where the top pulley
became detached form the cylinder causing the ride to drop. In this incident, the shock
absorbing devices were able to prevent disastrous injuries.

To prevent this from happening please be reminded of the required inspection point that is
outlined on page 21 of the manual (attached)

THANK YOU

[ s e’ d | ty L i
*hhkhkAhhkhkhhkhkiAhkhkrhkhkrhhkihkhhkrhhkrhhkhhhkhkhhkhkhhkhkihkhkihkhkihhkhkkihkhkkihhkihhkkikhhkkikhhkkhhhkkiiikiiikkx

E-mail: jfiloromo@state.pa.us

Room 206 Amusement Rides & Attractions: Tel. 717-787-2291
2301 North Cameron St. Weights and Measures: Tel. 717-787-9089
Harrisburg, PA 17110-9408 FAX: 717-783-4158



MANUALE DI SERVIZIO ~ OPERATION MANUAL

SPRING RIDE

CONTROLL! ~ CHECKS

CONTROLLI SETTIMANALI
WEEKLY CHECKS
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Verificare il grano blocca o stelo del cilindro di sollevamento al supporto
pulegge.

Check the screw spring that blocks the lifting cylinder to the pulley sup-
port.
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